
T- Redacted From: _ 
Sent: 7/8/2013 5:14:29 PM 
To: Rothchild, Ann Christina (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 

Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Malliett, Valerie 
(valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 

Hi Ann Christina, 

Attached is a map of Humboldt Bay Power Plant. Below are the Dress Requirements and Tour 
Itinerary. Have you had a chance to confirm the CPIJC final head count for the tour? 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

Redacted 

Dress Requirements: Clothing of natural fiber materials: Long sleeves, sturdy leather 
shoes (no high heels, no sneakers), long pants (no capris, etc.). We will provide all of 
the necessary PPE (hard hat, safety glasses, gloves, headlights, vest, etc.). 

Valid Picture ID required 

Tour Itinerary 

2:00 Arrive at HBPP 
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2:15 Safety Briefing, Site Overview, Dosimetry Setup 

2:45 Presentation by Loren Sharp 

3:00 Site Tour 

Unit 3 Access Control 

Refueling Building: Spent fuel pool, reactor vessel 

Off Gas Tunnel 

Turbine Building/Control Room 

Wastewater Treatment 

ISFSI 

5:00 End Tour 

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchiid@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. June 27, 2013 2:42 PM 
To Redacted 
Cc: Maiiiett, Valerie; Katague, Ditas 
Subject: RE: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 

Thank you Mr. Redacted 

The Comr. will be traveling with William (Bill) Johnston from our office, so you will have just 
two guests from our office. 

Otherwise, thank you for your very informative email. 
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Sean McLaughlin is coordinating parts of this trip for the Comr. and I just left a voicemail 
(707.476.2873) asking him to provide information to this office on the number and names of 
people who will be on this tour. 

Thank you, 

/\nn (jjinstina f^othchild 

Ad min istralive A55>Ma nt 
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From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 12:36 PM 
To: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Cc: Katague, Ditas 
Subject: RE: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 

Hi Ann Christina, 

I've confirmed with Loren Sharp and John Hughes that both are able to provide a tour of 
Humboldt Unit 3 for the Commissioner and her staff from 2-5PM on Tuesday, July 16. Given 
we only have 3 hours, it will not be possible to tour both Humboldt Unit 3 and HBGS (the 
newer gas plant). In confirming with Loren, he informed we that the tour of Humboldt Unit 3 
would take 2.5 - 3 hours. 

SB GT&S 0442589 



Loren Sharp (Director of Decommissioning at Humboldt Bay Power Plant), John Hughes 
(Director, Regulatory Relations) and I (Regulatory Case Manager, 2012 Nuclear 
Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding) will host her The meeting location is the 
Humboldt Bay Power Plant guard shack which is located at|Redacted ((second 
driveway on your right), Eureka California. It is a ten minute drive south from the center of 
Eureka. 

You can contact me on my cell [Redacted or John Hughes on his cell|Redacted 

I will send the itinerary and clothing requirements to you by Friday of next week. 

Do you know yet which staff members will be attending? I need a final head count and names 
one week before the tour. 

Best, 

Redacted 

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina fmailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:30 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Redacted 
Cc: Katague, Ditas 
Subject: FW: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 

Hello Mr Redacte and Mr. Hughes, 
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Thank you for proposing the schedule for the Humboldt tours; unfortunately, the Comr.'s 
schedule was previously booked for the earlier hours of that day. 

However, the Comr. would like to meet you at 2:00 p.m. on that day, Tuesday, July 16, to see 
Humboldt Unit 3. The Comr. expects to be able to stay until 5:00 p.m., so a tour of the 
Humboldt Bay Generating Station would be great too (thank you for offering this additional 
tour). 

Can someone send me: 

• the address where the Comr. will be meeting her hosts (Loren Sharp (and you?)); 

• the name(s) of the host(s) she will be meeting; and 

•L a contact name and cell phone number of one (or more) host(s) 

Also, if the commissioner needs other information or other special preparation (e.g. special 
shoes, reading material), can someone send that information to me too, please. 

Thank you. 

/\nn (Awi'siina f^othchild 
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From: I Redacted I 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:21 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Rothchild, Ann Christina; Katague, Ditas 
Cc: Brown, Allison; Kersten, Colette 
Subject: RE: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 

Thanks, Colette. 

Ditas and Ann Christina, 

We have reserved time with Loren Sharp, Decommissioning Director of Humboldt Unit 3, for a 
tour for Commissioner Sandoval and staff on Tuesday. July 16. The tour of Humboldt Unit 3 
would last approximately 2 hours between (10 AM to Noon). We can also arrange a tour of 
Humboldt Bay Generating Station which is directly next door to Humboldt Unit 3. That tour 
would last approximately 2 hours as well (12:30PM to 2:30PM). 

Please let me know when you are ready to confirm or if you have any additional questions. 

Best, 

Redacted 
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From: Kersten, Colette fmailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 12:53 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel):lRedacted 

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Katague, Ditas; Brown, Allison 
Subject: RE: John Huges says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 

Hi John and|R5dact thanks for your voice mail with your desire to confirm details with the 
Humboldt tour on July 15. Chief of Staff Ditas Katague and Chief Scheduler Ann Christina 
Rothchild will be overseeing and handling details. Ann Christina can be reached at (415) 703­
1220. 

Please contact them directly. Thanks much! 

Colette 

Colette Kersten, D.P.A. 

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

Room 5210 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-5147 (work) 

(925) 209-4142 (cell) 

cek@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Kersten, Colette 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:43 PM 
To: Katague, Ditas 
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina 
Subject: John Huges says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July 
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We need to confirm details. I am copying Ann Christina for follow up on logistics. We can 
discuss upon my return to office on Monday. 

John Hughes J8hs@pge.com 

Redacted 

Colette 

Colette Kersten, D.P.A. 

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

Room 5210 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-5147 (work) 

(925) 209-4142 (cell) 

cek@cpuc.ca.gov 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/ 
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